Eckoff, Michael

From: Hutchinson, Wanda M <Wanda.Hutchinson@safety-kleen.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Eckoff, Michael

Cc: Curtis, Jeffery S; Bumgardner, Robin D

Subject: Pictures of tank farm

Attachments: Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #1.jpg; Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #2.jpg; Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #3 jpg;

Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #4.jpg; Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #5.jpg; Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #6,jpg;
Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #7.jpg; Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #8.jpg; Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #9.jpg;
Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #10.jpg; Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #11.jpg; Ocala Tank Farm 5-2-22 #12jpg

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good morning Michael,

The resealing of our tank farm has been completed, attached are the pictures. | tried to capture all sides and the inside
of each section. Please let me know if you need any further documentation.

Thank you,
Wanda

Wanda M Hutchinson Ocala/Pompano Beach Oil Terminal Manager | Safety-Kleen | A Clean Harbors Company |
Wanda.hutchinson@safety-kleen.com Office 352.537.3071 Cell 352.480.7828 | safety-kleen.com
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